

# Broadhempston Parish Council

Clerk: Mrs Rachel Avery, 7 Trafalgar Close, Newton Abbot, TQ12 2SJ  
(01626) 335813 / broadhempstonparishcouncil@hotmail.co.uk

## **AGENDA FOR THE MEETING OF BROADHEMPSTON PARISH COUNCIL** **THURSDAY 13 JUNE 2019 IN BROADHEMPSTON VILLAGE HALL**

Councillors, you are hereby SUMMONED to attend the Meeting of the Council, which is to be held at Broadhempston Village Hall on **Thursday 13 June 2019 at 19.30** for transacting the following business:

No	Subject	Comments
1	The Chair will open the Meeting and receive apologies.	
2	To declare any interests arising at this meeting.	
	<i>The Council will adjourn for the following items:</i>	
3	<u>Public Question Time</u> : A period of 15 minutes will be allowed for members of the public to ask questions or make comment regarding the work of the Council or other items that affect Broadhempston. <u>County and District Councillors' Reports</u>	
	<i>The Council will convene to conduct the following business:</i>	
4	Vacancies: a) To note two vacancies following the May elections b) To approve to fill vacancies by co-option, subject to nominations.	
5	Approval to consider, amend as agreed by the Council and approve the minutes of the following meeting: 09 May 2019	Enc 1
6	Neighbourhood Plan: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Update</li> <li>• Financing of Plan</li> </ul>	
7	Small Playing Field: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Play equipment maintenance</li> </ul>	
8	Headlands.	
9	Kings Close Field: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Teign Housing lease</li> <li>• Teign Housing estate visit report</li> </ul>	Cllr Sutcliffe
10	Further consideration on the Council's formal adoption of a Climate Emergency.	
11	Proposals to hold a repair café.	
12	Village litter picking event.	
13	To consider the creation of a Parish Council logo.	
14	Finance: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• To agree accounts for payment</li> <li>• To consider and approve the documents for the 2018/19 annual external audit: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Annual Governance Statement 2018/19</li> <li>- Annual Statement 2018/19</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Enc 2
15	Allotments: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Update on Community Orchard proposals</li> <li>• Allotment report</li> </ul>	
16	B-Wild: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Greater Horseshoe Bat report</li> </ul>	
17	Councillors Reports: to hear reports from Councillors on highways or other matters where action can be authorised by the Council without prior notice through the next Agenda.	
18	Clerks Report.	
19	To note any correspondence received.	
20	To note the date of the next meeting.	Thursday 11 July 2019



Parish Clerk 07/06/2019